(DO) (FBI)

R S—— e C— EEn—
From: ‘ (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 6:15 PM b6
To: I |00 (FBY) b7C
Subject: RE.1 |BIE Inquiry b7E
b5

Hey, just wanted to go ahead and shoot this over to you. This was approved by the AD, just waiting for one more DAD to
approve. This is very bu-speak so | assume we will want to press-ify it?

From:| o) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:34 PM
To: CTD) (FBI| |

Subject: RE:| |BIE Inquiry

Please continue to try to get responses approved. The statement will only suffice for so long.....

From{ _ |(cTD)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:26 PM

To: (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE BIE Inquiry b6
b7C

b7E

No problem. Should | stand down on trying to get some actual responses ap‘proved?:lseems to think Kortan
wouldn’t be supportive of having a more detailed response?

From:| |(0O) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:59 PM

To: (CTD) (FBI)| |
Subject: RE BIE Inquiry

Sorry for the reboot on all of this. | was out of the office this morning.....

From{ ____ |(cTD)(FBY)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:24 PM
To: [(DO) (FBIY |Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI)|
Cc: (DO) (FBI) (Do) (FBI)| Do)
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(F8] Do) (FBI)
Subject: RE] [BIE Inquiry

Hi I:ll’m actually in the process of getting some more detailed language on the change to BIE approved for you guys

to use. Can you hang tight until later today?

Thanks,

From{ lDO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI) |

b6
b7C
b7E

(o |(DO) (FBI] l(cTD) (FBIY

kDo)

(FB1) [(DO) (FBIY

kDo) (FBI)|

Subject: RE:| |BIE Inquiry

Sir,

Could you take a look at this language when you have a moment?

[ ]

Best,

————— Original Message-----

From:l |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:18 PM

To; Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI)| |

b6
b7C
b5
b7E

Cef (Do) (FBT]] |(cTD) (FBI)

|(DO)

(FBIY [(DO) (FBI)|

|(DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| |BIE Inquiry
If you could send those on FBI net that would be great.
From: Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:20 AM
To: l(DO) (FBI)| |

Cc: (Do) (FBIY l(cTD) (FBIY

kDo)

(FBI)| [(DO) (FBI)|

[(DO) (FBI)|

Subject: RE:| |BIE Inquiry

I can share some internal talking points prepared for the DD and the DAG, via red-side.
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From (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI)| |

Cc: (DO) (FBI] kcro) (r1) ko)

(FBI) [(DO) (FBI) [(DO) (FBI)|

Subject: FW| |BIE Inquiry ik

b7C

Hello, b7E
Would it be possible to speak with you for a few minutes to get a better understanding of how and why the name

changed? If any talking points have been developed for this it would be good to see those as well.

If members of the Black Caucus talk about the issue we may have to provide some sort of response.
I:lis out of the office this morning but UC|:|and | are here.

Thank you.

FBI National Press Office

----- Original Message-----

From{] |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 9:30 AM

To{ lsecp) (FBI |(po) (FBI)]

Cc: Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI) [(DO) (FBI)| |pO)

(FBI)|

Subject: RE:| |BIE Inquiry

Thankle appreciate the heads-up. The coverage of the assessment has been unfortunate and most of the media

have taken the information out of context.

We will await any update from you but will start considering if we need to issue a statement.

b6
Adding and b7C
b7E

National Press Office
FBI Office of Public Affairs

office
mobile

----- Original Message-----
From:l |(SECD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 9:14 AM
To| [po) (ra1) (Do) (FBI)|
Cc: Paul, Michael F. (CTD) (FBI
Subject1 |BIE Inquiry
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b6

|and
b7C
I received a call from the National Association of Black Law Enforcement (NOBLE) regarding the August 3, 2017

intelligence assessment titled "Black Identity Extremists Likely Motivated to Target LE Officers™. | bring this to your

attention for a couple of reasons:
1. NOBLE| received multiple media inquiries on this report over the weekend. He

is scheduled to meet with the Congressional Black Caucus where he expects this report to be discussed.
2. There is likely to be additional inquiries to the FBI and wanted to make OPA aware.

OPE has reached out to SC Michael Paul for additional guidance on this inquiry. We will keep you in the loop.

Thanks

$S
| [Siratesic Enea ement Unit (SEU) FBI — Office of Partner Engagement

Mobile
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